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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 June, 2018 5:40 PM

To: Coco Lu Ting

Cc: Peter Ng; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLF4866T and SHB9909P on 27th May 2018 along at PIE 

towards Jurong LKK REF CC3/AIG18009829/Khb3

Attachments: My Movie.mp4

Dear All, 

 

Received with thanks. 

 

Please be informed that we are looking into the matter. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Coco Lu Ting [mailto:coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 11 June, 2018 3:39 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Peter Ng 

Subject: RE: Accident involving SLF4866T and SHB9909P on 27th May 2018 along at PIE towards Jurong 

 
Dear Vic,  

 

We attached our customer’s video footage for your reference.  

 

Best regards  

 

Coco Lu Ting 

 

From: Peter Ng [mailto:jchan0ng@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 11 June, 2018 3:37 PM 
To: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Coco Lu Ting 
Subject: Fw: Accident involving SLF4866T and SHB9909P on 27th May 2018 along at PIE towards Jurong 

 

RESEND 
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From: Peter Ng  

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:22 PM 
To: vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com  

Cc: coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg  
Subject: Accident involving SLF4866T and SHB9909P on 27th May 2018 along at PIE towards Jurong 

  

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Mr Vic Alpeh Sanghilan, 

  

I referred to the above letter reference: CC3/AIG18009829/Khb3 dated 5th June 2018, on the above 

subject accident on 27th May 2018 and on not 30th May as mentioned in your letter. Kindly note that an 

accident report as been lodged with Cycle & Carriage Autonomotive/Kia/France Pte Ltd, AIG authorise 

reporting center. 

  

You may contact Ms Coco Lu Ting, tel: 65 6568 4501 for a copy of the report as well as the footage of the 

accident showing that the said taxi had on two occasions without prior warning abruptly cut into my 

approaching path during the journey along PIE, resulting in the accident on the second occasion. 

  

I have called your office and understand you are out of the office, hence this email. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Peter Ng Jui Huat / Josephine Chan May Hwa. 

  

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the 

individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended 

recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is 

strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 

destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily 

the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  


